ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE RESOURCES STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 3, 2017
1:01 p.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Represent ati ve Andy Josephson, Co-Chair
Representative Geran Tarr, Co-Chair
Representati ve Dean Westl ake, Vice Chair
Representative Harriet Drunmond
Representative Justin Parish
Representative Chris Birch
Represent ati ve DeLena Johnson
Represent ati ve George Rauscher
Representative David Tal erico

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Chris Tuck (alternate)

OTHER LEQ SLATORS PRESENT

Representative M ke Chenaul t

COW TTEE CALENDAR

PRESENTATI ON(S):  UPDATE: STATUS OF THE O L AND GAS TAX REG ME
- HEARD

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

No previous action to record

W TNESS REG STER

ROBI N OLI VER BRENA, Attorney/ Owner

Brena, Bell & O arkson, P.C

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Provi ded a Power Point presentation entitled

"(Al askans' Fair Share)" dated 2/3/17, and answered questi ons.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

1: 01: 15 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -1- February 3, 2017



COCHAIR GERAN TARR called the House Resources Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 1:01 p.m Representatives Tarr,
Bi rch, Parish, Talerico, Rauscher, Drunmmond, Johnson, and
Josephson were present at the call to order. Representati ve
West| ake arrived as the neeting was in progress. Al so present
was Representative Chenault.

PRESENTATI ON(S) :  UPDATE:  STATUS OF THE O L AND GAS TAX REG MVE

1: 02: 55 PM

CO CHAI R TARR announced that the only order of business would be
a presentation by M. Robin Brena on the status of the oil and
gas tax regine in Al aska.

CO- CHAIR TARR provided brief background information on M.
Br ena.

REPRESENTATIVE BIRCH asked M. Brena if he was currently
involved in any litigation that involves suing the state.

1:06:11 PM

ROBIN OLIVER BRENA, Attorney/Ower, Brena, Bell & d arkson,
P.C., said, "I believe that right now, for the nobst part, |I'm
aligned, I'maligned with the state."

REPRESENTATIVE BIRCH further inquired as to any |litigation
involving the state's industry partners.

MR. BRENA said yes. He added that he represents independent
shi ppers and i ndependent producers throughout Al aska agai nst the
maj or s. He said he would discuss the history of some of the
l[itigation during his presentation.

REPRESENTATI VE Bl RCH asked whether an opportunity for equal tine
for testinony would be afforded to others.

COCHAIR TARR said there were four hours of testinmony from
industry at the neetings on 2/1/17. In addition, during
hearings of forthcomng legislation, there wll be anple
opportunity for invited and public testinony.

MR. BRENA provided a brief personal background and noted that he
has represented every drilling company in the state, multiple

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 2- February 3, 2017



i ndependent producers and shippers, and the largest refinery in
the state. As an oil and gas attorney for three decades, he
expressed his respect for the industry; however, he is an
Al askan first, and the current situation is "out of balance
o M. Brena described three representative sanples of
previ ous |egal cases. He advised that the commttee has a
constitutional duty to distinguish when the interests of Al aska
and the major oil producers are aligned, and when they are not.

1:12: 00 PM

VR. BRENA provided a  PowerPoint presentation entitl ed,
"(Al askans' Fair Share)" and stated the presentation represents
his personal opinions and he was not representing any client,
was not being paid to testify, and has no direct financial
interest in whether the |egislature adopts or does not adopt his
reconmmendati ons.

REPRESENTATI VE RAUSCHER pointed out that slide 1 incorrectly
identifies Article 8, Section 2, of the Alaska State
Constitution.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON asked whether M. Brena's politica
action conmttee (PAC) is still in existence, and whether he has
any ot her econom c associ ations to discl ose.

MR. BRENA said no. Directing attention to his presentation, he
said Alaska is not getting enough for its resource (slide 4)

The concept of Al askans' Fai r Share begins wth the
constitutional requirenent and duty to the legislature to
provide for the maxi mum benefit of the people of Alaska (slide

6) . He provided a quote from fornmer Governor Jay Hammond, and
said the original division of the revenue from the state's
resources was one-third to the state, one-third to oil, and one-

third to the federal governnment (slide 7).

REPRESENTATI VE BIRCH referred to a slide provided during recent
testinmony that indicated the state's current share is
approaching 46 percent, well exceeding a one-third share [slide
not provided]. He pointed out that at [oil] prices below $45
[ per barrel of o0il] the state's share is well in excess of that
of the industry.

CO-CHAIR TARR noted the aforenentioned slide includes royalty
and is not reflective of the production tax.

1: 16: 35 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 3- February 3, 2017



REPRESENTATI VE PARI SH added that the referenced slide indicated
net cash fl ow.

MR. BRENA clarified that former Governor Hamond referred to the
state's take as a percentage of gross narket revenues; in 2004,
state revenues were 27 percent of gross market revenues (slide
8). Further, former Governor Hammond said that the state shoul d

begin with a 99 percent severance tax, and lower it until the
desi red behavi or was achieved in order encourage devel opnent and
nmeet the state's constitutional mandate (slide 9). He stressed

that one-third share is an overall concept, not field- by-field,
because sone fields are challenged and need support and others
produce massive anounts of profits (slide 10). Further, there
are many factors of market conditions: when prices are |ower,
state share should be reduced, when prices are higher, state
share should be increased, which would average out to be one-
third of gross revenues (slide 11). He directed attention to
slide 16 that was provided at an wearlier hearing by the
Department of Revenue (DOR) indicating - depending on whether
the market value of Alaska oil is focused on either Al aska North
Sl ope (ANS) West Coast (WC) price or wellhead value - the state
has generally coll ected between 27 percent and 35 percent.

REPRESENTATI VE TALERI CO observed that the constitutional nandate

for maxi mum benefit includes all of Al aska' s resources. He
expressed his concern for the fair share of future generations
of Al askans, and reminded the comittee that previ ous
| egislators have had concerns about the potential from
exploration and devel opnent, and not just about revenue
collected in the next few years. He asked whether the state

shoul d al so consider its future and continue devel opnent.

MR. BRENA agreed that should be the state's goal. Regar di ng
Al aska's fair policy, with their two-thirds share, producers
have an opportunity to realize substantial profits (slide 13).
He enphasized the need for conpetitive entry into Alaska's
basi ns because market power is held by a few nmjor conpanies

The state does not attract independent producers for many
reasons such as the high cost environment and significant
barriers to entry regarding field facilities, transportation,
and tankers. Another major barrier to entry is the state's
failure to work with the industry to foster conpetition (slide
14) .

1: 23: 08 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -4- February 3, 2017



REPRESENTATI VE BIRCH stated previous testinony has indicated
that tax credits are bringing new business and investors to
Al aska, and questioned whether vetoed tax credits that remain
unpaid would "danpen the enthusiasm of this investnent in
Al aska."

MR. BRENA agreed, and also expressed concern that the state
cannot pay the tax credits in a tinmely manner, thus the state
needs to get revenue fromthe fields that can afford it and give
support to challenged fields. However, M. Brena cautioned
agai nst incenting behavior that is legally required or that the
mar ket woul d ot herwi se create. He agreed that independents are

"being hung out to dry because they rely on ... credits to
continue drilling." As an aside, he gave 10 reasons that
production tax reform is needed: the industry says it's

wor ki ng; information is not forthcom ng; no one understands the
tax calculations except the tax director; dissimlar to that of
ot her states; production tax is no longer blaned for job cuts;
rai sing production is not discussed; unbal anced reporting of its
i npacts; tax incentives for a field that required litigation;
projects are the result of two-year-old tax system state pays
for oil to be produced. He returned attention to slides 15 and
16 that indicated declines in revenue: total production tax
revenues are down 98 percent and total net [production tax]
revenues are down 109 percent, and he concluded that for the
first time, through production tax, the state is paying the
producers to produce its oil. Further, there is not enough
revenue to pay the petroleum credits incurred, and Al askans are
getting less for their petroleum resources than at any tine in
the state's history (slide 17).

REPRESENTATI VE BIRCH recall ed testinony stating that Senate Bil
21 [passed in the 28th Al aska State Legislature] generates nore
revenue than the previous tax system he asked whether any of
the | oss of revenue could be attributed to the fall of the price
of oil.

MR. BRENA said yes. He expl ained that one-half of the decline
in revenue is attributable to the price of oil and about $4
billion is a result of the change in tax rate. He provided
graphs that illustrated production tax revenue and net
production tax revenue from 2012 to 2016 (slides 19 and 20). He
guestioned how a production tax can "turn negative."

1: 30: 21 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 5- February 3, 2017



REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON reminded the comittee there was a
referendum for change [Ballot Measure 1, a referendum to repea
SB 21, failed to pass on 8/19/14] that did not pass, thus the
current tax systemwas affirmed by Al askans.

MR. BRENA opined the referendum narrowy [lost] in a primry

el ection and would have [passed] in a general election. He
returned to the presentation and said the decline in the price
of oil does not explain the decline in the percentage of

production tax (slide 21). A conparison of Senate Bill 21 and
Al aska's Clear and Equitable Share (ACES) [passed in the 25th
Al aska State Legislature] is unproductive because both fai
under current market conditions (slide 22). Addi ti onal graphs
on slides 23 and 24 illustrate that if Senate Bill 21 had been
in effect during the period of the ACES tax system the state
woul d have under-recovered $11 billion, and would not have had
savings sufficient for the last five years.

REPRESENTATI VE BI RCH pointed out as owner, the state derives its
one-eighth portion, and questioned whether [royalty] is viewed
as a part of its one-third fair share.

MR. BRENA said yes. He restated that the cause of the state's
fiscal problemis that the petrol eum production tax failed. The
first solution to the problemis for the state to recover its
share of the resource under all circunstances, which is not a

partisan issue. The problem is also not caused by governnent
wast ef ul  spendi ng. He provided a quote from fornmer Governor
Hanmond (slides 26 and 27). The second solution is to reduce
spending and ensure that governnent runs efficiently, although
further cuts may have recessionary inpacts (slide 28). The
third solution is to spend savings only for the public benefit
and to refill savings accounts (slide 29). Further, the Al aska

Per manent Fund (permanent fund) was intended to permt the
state's transition from a petroleum to a non-petrol eum econony
when Al aska's petrol eum resources are exhausted; to achieve this
goal the permanent fund needs to grow double its present size
(slide 31).

1:41: 01 PM
REPRESENTATIVE BIRCH inquired as to whether M. Brena has
proposed that the earnings fromthe permanent fund woul d support

governnment once the fund has doubled in size.

MR. BRENA opined in order for the permanent fund to achieve its
purpose, it wll have to grow to twice its current size. In

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 6- February 3, 2017



further response to Representative Birch, he restated the
purpose of the permanent fund is to allow the state to
transition from a petroleum to a non-petroleum econony w thout
significant econom c disruption. He said he was not making a
comment on the distribution of the permanent fund.

REPRESENTATI VE RAUSCHER asked for clarification of M. Brena's
opi nion on the purpose of the permanent fund.

MR. BRENA restated the purpose as shown on slide 31. In further
response to Representative Rauscher, he said the permanent fund
was designed to help answer the question of sustaining the
state's econony after the oil is gone.

REPRESENTATI VE TALERICO stated that the University of Al aska
Anchorage (UAA), Institute of Social and Econom c Research
(I'SER) has identified transitional ways to use the earnings
reserve of the pernmanent fund.

MR. BRENA opined all of the financial resources of the state
should be wused; in fact, some noney should go to building
infrastructure and investnent in Al aska.

REPRESENTATI VE TALERI CO surm sed sone of the pernmanent fund
ear ni ngs reserve could be nade avail abl e.

MR. BRENA agreed there are nmany "levers you can pull" but
restated the goal is to ensure that the state receives its one-
third share of petroleum revenues based on the market share.
In further response to Representative Talerico, he said he did
not think permanent fund earnings should be spent to ensure the
profitability of the producers.

1:45:52 PM

CO- CHAI R JOSEPHSON expressed his concern that the state operates
under a profit system but the information presented is based on

[a gross tax systen]. Not using the earnings reserve when
industry is profitable may send a nessage to "hold out ... [in]
a gane of chicken." He said the state nay have to go to the

per manent fund earni ngs.
1:46: 58 PM
MR. BRENA advised even if the state garners one-third share, it

will still be short of revenue; thus getting a fair share is the
first solution, and then using the permanent fund "nakes a | ot

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -7- February 3, 2017



of sense." The permanent fund structure was adopted to protect
it from politicians; therefore, the permanent fund and the
Permanent Fund Dividends (PFDs) are the last alternative
solution (slides 32 and 33).

REPRESENTATI VE BI RCH advised that Alaska is trying to attract
oil industry investnment and inquired as to how the "reconmended
changes” wi Il achieve nore investnent.

MR, BRENA stated that providing $8 billion or $9 billion to gain
$1 billion or $2 billion in investnent is not sound public
policy; in fact, independents are not working in Al aska because
of barriers to entry, market power, and a high-cost environment.
He stressed the inportance of a conpetitive narketplace and a
free market.

1: 50: 40 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BIRCH asked whether the admnistration has
reviewed and supports M. Brena's tax changes and revi sions.

MR. BRENA said, "I wouldn't characterize that either way, | was
invited down to express nmy opinions and that's what |'m doing."

CO-CHAIR TARR said there has been no coordination in that
regard.

MR. BRENA expl ai ned he used DOR slides so that the conmttee can
be assured of the facts presented and to avoid arguments over
nodel s and technicalities. He continued to other solutions, and
pointed out that the state's tax systemis a hybrid of a gross
and a net tax, but no one present has the sufficient information
to properly adm nister a net system The industry's profits in
Alaska - its actual costs and profits - are unknown to the
| egislature due to the conplexity of the system Conpl exity
wor ks against the state because the taxpayers are far nore

sophi sticated than the state. For exanple, much of the audit
information is confidential, and audits are five years behind
schedul e. Therefore, the state nust be diligent about al

deductions, carry forwards, new oil, credits, and mnimm tax
and interest, as all of these conplexities can be "ganed"
(slides 34 and 35). [All] other states have gross systens, and
governments in other countries with net systenms receive 70-80
percent of the profit from a certain point. In 2020, North
Slope gas wll convert to a gross system (slide 36). In

sumary, a gross systemis a better approach in its sinplicity:
base on market prices for ANS crude on the Wst Coast; set

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 8- February 3, 2017



revenue to one-third share; adjust for field economcs and
mar ket conditions (slide 37). Directing attention to Al aska's
hybrid tax system he provided two DOR slides that illustrated
statewide tax credits and unrestricted petroleum revenue, and
statewide tax credits and production tax, from fiscal year 2007
(FY 07) through FY 25 (slides 39 and 40). Al so provided was a
DOR slide that listed concerns with the current tax and credit
system including the inpact of a large discovery, elimnating
exceptions to the mninum tax, equity between major producers
and new explorers, and a volatile and conplex m ninum tax (slide
41) .

1:59:44 PM
CO CHAIR JOSEPHSON asked M. Brena to reconcile his stance on
tax credits, which is aligned with that of the adm nistration,
and his published opinions in support of independent, small
producers.

MR. BRENA cautioned that w thout enough revenue the state can't

create a balance between fields in order to optimze
devel opment . He opined the state should help the independents,
work to open markets, and pay the credits that are due wth
revenue from profitable fields. Al t hough under a net system
there is no tax without profit, he said the oil industry bases
investnment on long-term profitability, not on price spikes, and
has made a | ot of nobney over the long term He questioned why
the state has invested $15 billion in the last three to four

years so that the mjor producers can avoid |osing noney.
Further, the legislature cannot manage extrenme market conditions
through its tax structure (slide 43). Alaska should not ensure
producer profits, pay a statewi de tax, not collect its one-third
share, or convert the permanent fund to ensure producer profits
(slide 44). He stressed that Alaska is in a business position
with a partner that withholds financial information (slide 45).

REPRESENTATIVE BIRCH said it would be hel pful i f t he
adm nistration could indicate whether it supports M. Brena's
proposal s at this point.

COCHAIR TARR pointed out that M. Brena is offering his
i ndependent opinions and there is no proposal presently under
consi deration by the conmttee.

2: 06: 18 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 9- February 3, 2017



COCHAIR JOSEPHSON recalled an earlier question asked and
answered that M. Brena was before the commttee at the behest
of the co-chairs. He then pointed out that DOR estimtes the
industry's cost to produce oil is between $41 and $45 per
barr el

REPRESENTATI VE RAUSCHER questioned whether the presentation was
based on a nodel

MR. BRENA said no. In further response to Representative
Rauscher, he said he has not provided his presentation to any of
the major oil producers, although they have made their positions
known to him

REPRESENTATI VE PARI SH conpared the current tax system to an
exanple of a taxpayer who underreports income and wthholds
proprietary information, intending to settle an audit favorably
in the future.

MR. BRENA stated the aforenentioned "is the system you have in
place.” Returning to the topic of information under the net tax
system he opined the system should be nore transparent in order
for Alaskans and the legislature to know nore about their
busi ness partners in developing the state's resources; ignorance
is not conducive to creating sound tax policy.

CO- CHAIR TARR relayed that there is forthcomng legislation in
this regard and urged the commttee to research House Bill 247
[passed in the 29th Alaska State Legislature] for related
background i nformation.

2:12: 06 PM

REPRESENTATI VE  JOHNSON recal |l ed previ ous t esti nony t hat
producers pay 46 percent, and asked for nore information. She
expressed her concern about seeking one-third fair share with a
di sregard for the nmarket and inpacts to the industry; in fact,
the foregoing discussion relates to the budget and how to
bal ance the budget by changing the tax structure. She
characterized the discussion as m xing up the budget deficit and
sound policies, and questioned whether there is any "good news"
ahead for Al aska.

MR. BRENA responded that Alaska's one-third share is just the
first step to a solution that does include incentives.
Secondly, Al aska should incentivize, as he will discuss later in
the presentation, but the concept 1is the state cannot

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -10- February 3, 2017



incentivize through a paid credit system wthout first
collecting revenue, which is why the budget and sound policies
do nesh. Regarding good news, he said there are amazing
petrol eum reserves in the state awaiting proper managemnent.

REPRESENTATI VE BI RCH asked how the evaluation of the Trans-
Al aska Pi peline System (TAPS) changed after it was reassessed by
t he court.

MR. BRENA answered that at one tine the assessed value of TAPS

was between $3 billion and $4 billion, the State Assessnent
Review Board (SARB) value was $4.3 billion, and the court
decisions ranged between $10 billion and $12  billion;
ultimately, the case was settled through an arrangenent with the
owners at a "conplicated" $8 billion.

REPRESENTATI VE BIRCH surmised that at $8 billion, and with a
flat 20 [mIl rate] property tax rebated to sone cities along
the route, there is an addition of approximately $160 nmillion to
the tariff conponent.

MR. BRENA further explained that one issue associated with the
legal case that is still outstanding are $377 mllion in
suppl emrental assessnents that were disallowed by the Federal
Energy Regul atory Comm ssion (FERC) and are not included in the
current rate.

REPRESENTATI VE BI RCH questioned whether the cost of property
taxes along TAPS does not get calculated as a part of the cost
of transporting oil.

2:18: 59 PM

MR. BRENA r esponded:

You don't get to go backwards when you ... under-
recover, and collect from future shippers what vyou
didn't collect fromthe prior shippers. ... Ratenaking

IS projective in nature, so when you put a rate in
effect you're estimating costs going into the future.

And that's the way it works, and if there is a
rate elenment that you think there is uncertainty in,

then you have to cone forward and put vyour
shippers on notice that that isn't your permanent
rate, that that rate elenent nmay vary, and engage the
regulator in that process so it could be adjusted out
so that you're charging the right shipper for the

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- February 3, 2017



ri ght novenent. So, it was held that they didn't,
they decided to roll the dice and ganble, and their
taxes went up and they didn't take the appropriate
steps to ensure that they would be included in rates.

REPRESENTATI VE WESTLAKE returned attention to slide 46, and
observed that municipalities are struggling for noney. He asked
whet her all states have a nondi scl osure clause in this regard.

MR. BRENA said he was not qualified to respond to that question.
He opined that if one is in business with an industry one should
be infornmed, and there is no barrier to the state [providing
taxpayer information to nunicipalities] legally. Leavi ng the
topic of information in the net tax system he turned to
di fferent kinds of deductions, such as field, for operating and
capital, transportation, for pipeline and marine, and |loss carry
forward (slide 48). As previously discussed, deductions are
shielded through confidentiality designations and are on the
rise because of the net tax system Hi s experience suggests
that the state should be diligent in its audits and he gave an
exanple of tariff overcharges on TAPS (slide 49). Further, for
an integrated major producer, cost centers are profit centers
because the nmmjor producers make noney on TAPS and tanker
transportation, yet deduct these as costs from production tax.
He stressed that the aforenentioned strategy is known and
explains how the early recovery of TAPS tariffs |agged behind
because of the over-collections of TAPS transportation rate. In
addition, the owners of TAPS have collected and earned $4.5
billion to cover their $2.5 billion obligation to dismantle TAPS
at the end of its useful Ilife: an over-collection of their
denolition, renmoval, and restoration (DR&R) estimate by $2
billion. | f refunded, over $0.5 billion of the DR&R fund would
go to the state. M. Brena pointed out that the owners have
drained their capital investnent from TAPS due to their over-
collection in early years and the DR&R fund, yet under common

rate principles, the state is wunable to capture either. He
di smissed the idea that the owners of TAPS will |eave the state
because they can continue to operate TAPS and produce from the
fields, but if they go out of business they will "have to pay a
massi ve amount of noney, and it's the value of that noney that's
going to keep them operating even in the negative." He then
provided two DOR slides illustrating increases to marine costs

and the TAPS tariff (slides DOR Tax Division, Revenue Sources
Book (RSB) Fall 2016, pages 109 and 110).

2:28: 05 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -12- February 3, 2017



CO CHAI R TARR asked whet her any of these particular matters have
been litigated, for exanple, the over-collection of tariff.

MR. BRENA stated FERC requires the owners to namintain a running
total of DR&R collections and earnings at their pipeline
regulated utility rate. He said the owners have unrestricted
access to the DR&R fund, and their return on equity is tw or
three times that of a utility, thus the DR&R "pot" provides a
"massive econom c benefit". He restated that <costs are
sonetimes profit centers due to over-collection (slide 52).

CO- CHAIR TARR asked for supporting docunents related to this
topic that will then be made available to the commttee.

CO CHAIR JOSEPHSON questioned whether the renedy for over-
collection is found in Congress or Juneau.

MR. BRENA responded that FERC del ayed DR&R refunds to "the end
of the line" and the state was opposed to refunds "and its own
financial interest, as it often has been in these cases" and
provi ded an exanple. He questioned why the state has instigated
a net tax system with one of the highest cost operators in the
world. The effect of the aforenentioned deductions has been to
reduce production tax and thereby reduce the size of the
permanent fund (slides 52 and 53). M. Brena said he is not
suggesting raising taxes on the entire North Slope, but only for
the fields of Prudhoe and Kuparuk, two profitable |egacy fields,

and he provided information that illustrated producing oil -
under 2016 price conditions - from the Prudhoe Unit s
profitable (slide 54). He concluded that collecting "a little
extra" from Prudhoe and Kuparuk wll provide the state
sufficient revenue to support gover nient and to create
incentives for the marginally challenged fields. Slide 55
illustrated the costs of production using a production tax of 33
percent of gross from the Prudhoe Unit. However, he offered

that slide 55 creates a controversial issue because he revised
the pipeline tariff to $0.63 due to litigation that is currently
underway, and that the variable shipping cost of a barrel of oil
through TAPS is 7 percent of the tariff, but the owners have
al ready recovered their investnent and capital.

2:38: 33 PM
REPRESENTATI VE Bl RCH asked to review the "Stickel Report.”

MR. BRENA offered to provide any source materials. Turning to
the topic of new oil, he questioned why the state provided

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -13- February 3, 2017



incentives to a conpany to develop a field that it was legally

conpel led to devel op: Poi nt Thonson should not be designated
new oil (slide 56). Further, the m ninum tax should be hardened
for all fields, and raised on Prudhoe and Kuparuk because

greater Prudhoe Bay production is 281,000 barrels per day and
Kupar uk production is 103,000 barrels, of which 22,000 are from
the satellites, totaling about 74 percent of total production.

A 1 percent change in the mninum tax results in an additiona

$75 mllion in revenue, and an increase on Prudhoe Bay and
Kuparuk would represent 74 percent of the additional benefit;

therefore, the mnimum tax should be raised on Prudhoe and
Kuparuk for revenues to pay the wunpaid tax credits to the
i ndependents (slide 57). Turning to the topic of credits, he
advised that credits should be paid in a tinely mnner and
i ndependents should have economic parity. Further, «credits
shoul d be reduced unless denonstrated as necessary to develop a
mar gi nal field, not because required by law, or if likely to be
achieved by the marketplace (slide 58). On the topic of
interest on wunderpaid revenues, he said the ~current tax
structure is a system that encourages ganmesmanshi p, underpaying
and litigation; in addition, audits should be resourced and
conpleted within one year, and the interest on underpaid
revenues should be raised (slide 59).

2:43: 42 PM

MR. BRENA provided a summary of his reconmendati ons under a net
tax system require public reporting on the financial
performance of the producers; sinplify the net tax system
resource and require tinmely audits; anortize capital field

expenses over depreciation |ife and not each year; fix
transportation deductions to prevent Ilitigation; elimnate or
reduce loss carry-forwards; elimnate or reduce production under
the new oil designation, including Point Thonson; harden the

mnimm tax and raise it for Prudhoe and Kuparuk; pay
outstanding credits to ensure econonmic parity for independents,
but w thhold incentives when behavior is otherwise legally
required; adjust interest structure on underpaid petroleum
revenues (slides 60 and 61). M. Brena urged the conmttee to
help Alaskans get a fair share in a sustainable and fair way
(slide 62).

CO CHAI R TARR pointed out that source information is included on
slide 64.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -14- February 3, 2017



REPRESENTATI VE PARISH inquired as to whether there would be a
standard to determine at what point a field becones an
el ephantine field such as Prudhoe.

MR. BRENA said there is no question that Prudhoe and Kuparuk are
massi ve fields. In further response to Representative Parish,
he estimated the value to the state of lawsuits in which he has
participated to be greater than $10 billion.

2:49:11 PM

REPRESENTATIVE BIRCH read a quote he attributed to the
comm ssioner of the Departnent of Revenue [docunment not
provi ded] . He asked for a response from the wtness and also
that the <conmttee formally request a response from the
adm ni stration on the proposals put forth before the commttee.

MR. BRENA restated that his proposition is this: in periods of
low oil prices, the state can take less revenue if, when oi
prices increase, state revenue also increases. The concept is
one-third over time, not one-third at any point in tine. The
present system under-collects in good and bad tinmes; however,
under the ACES system the state accurmul ated weal th during tines
of high prices.

CO- CHAIR TARR, in response to Representative Birch, noted that
the request for a response from the admnistration could be
submtted through her office, or through his, and shared wth
the conmittee.

REPRESENTATIVE BIRCH restated his interest in hearing the
adm nistration's stance on the foregoi ng recomendati ons.

COCHAIR JOSEPHSON directed attention to DOR slide page 16
[ presentation slide 12], pointed out since 1978 Alaska has
received $403 billion at the wellhead - which is 35 percent -
and inquired as to whether this is the one-third anmount sought.

MR. BRENA said no. He clarified that the one-third share that
should be the goal of the legislature is one-third of the gross
mar ket [ val ue]. Wl l head value is after [producers] take
deductions for marine and transportation, which in economc
terns are inflated costs.

CO CHAI R JOSEPHSON recal led that in 2009 and 2010, the state got

at least a 40 percent to 70 percent share, which may be "the
nature of this profit beast.” If prices were high, there would

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 15- February 3, 2017



be debate by legislators conparing ACES and Senate Bill 21;
however, there is no debate because prices are not high.

2:55: 08 PM

MR. BRENA observed that the state is in a recession and is
under-col l ecting revenue to which it is entitled. He cauti oned
against living on savings and the permanent fund instead of

actual inconme, and urged the commttee to act by increasing the
petrol eumtax. He said, "There has never been a period in which
we have so under-recovered our petroleumtax ...."

CO CHAI R JOSEPHSON asked whether any other states use a gross
systemthat includes stair step progressivity.

MR. BRENA said he woul d provide that information.

CO CHAI R JOSEPHSON questi oned whether the state should require a
pl an of approval so DNR could |ook at financing, the play, and
the viability of a prospective devel opnment.

MR. BRENA opined a plan should also be public information; for
exanpl e, at Prudhoe Bay there is no opportunity for real damage
to commercial interests, but still there is secrecy. Furt her,
public funds should not be spent on hidden information.

CO CHAI R JOSEPHSON stated M. Brena has previously spoken of two
systens that assessed a gross tax in the legacy fields, and a
net tax, with assistance in newer fields.

MR. BRENA said he did not. Although a gross system is
preferable, he surmsed that cannot be achieved; however, to
inprove the existing system he recommended raising the
m ni muns, which has the effect of creating a gross system during
periods of | ow prices.

2:59:36 PM

REPRESENTATI VE TALERI CO stated M. Brena has recently witten
that the current tax rate is insufficient for harvesting
behavi or and producti on. O course, evidence has shown that
there is a recent increase in production after a 14 years;
further, along with an increase in production, there are new
di scoveries at Smth Bay, Pikka, and WII ow. He asked "Do you
see any upside in this, wth these, our ability to go out and
explore and find these major fields and increase our production
after a 14 or 15 year slide ...?

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -16- February 3, 2017



MR. BRENA said yes, there is positive news, and questioned
whether it is causable-related to state policies. He opined
that finds are decades in the making and cannot be credited to a
two-year-old tax program the 3 percent "uptick"™ was predicted
based on market conditions, along with a production |evel of
bet ween 500,000 and 550,000 barrels of oil. These predictions
were based on information avail able before the passage of Senate
Bill 21. M. Brena noted that the finds were there, but the
conpanies "in our basin" are harvesters, and what is needed are
i ndependent conpanies that explore and drill. In the lifecycle
of a petroleum basin, the first conpanies working there nake
maj or investnments and a lot of noney; the followi ng industry
needs support to be successful. Finally, he advised that the
production from el ephantine fields |evels out and continues for
decades, as in, for exanple, Prudhoe and Kupar uk.

REPRESENTATI VE TALERI CO asked whether the drop in the price of
oi | was predicted.

MR. BRENA sai d no.

REPRESENTATIVE JOHNSON inquired as to the purpose of the
presentation and supported Representative Birch's request for

testimony from the admnistration in this regard. She al so
requested a copy of M. Brena's source "D apering the Devil."
Further, she asked whether a bill is forthcom ng.

CO CHAIR TARR responded that testinony today and during recent
nmeetings "was an educational exercise" to aid new legislators in
t heir understanding of an oil and gas bill.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON stated her interest in hearing nore
presentations fromdifferent perspectives.

CO- CHAIR TARR assured the commttee that any forthcomng bills
will be heard fully, and encouraged nmenbers of the comittee to
request additional testinmony from others. She said the
commttee would hear from the adm nistration and cautioned that
sonme invited testifiers charge fees.

CO CHAI R JOSEPHSON added that the Legislative Budget and Audit
Committee has hired consultants.

3:10: 24 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -17- February 3, 2017



ADJ OURNVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Resources Standing Commttee neeting was adjourned at 3:10 p. m

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 18- February 3, 2017



